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May 28, 2021

By Email
Marlene H. Dortch, Esq., Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE

Washington, DC 20554

Attn.: Media Bureau

Re: Requestto Cancel Special Temporary Authorization
Cumulus Licensing LLC
Station WLWI(AM), Montgomery, Alabama
Facility Identifier Number 66909
File Number BSTA- 20201130AAK

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, filed on behalf of Cumulus Licensing LLC, notifies the FCC that Station
WLWI(AM) is operating according to its license. The Station’s daytime facility has been
repaired and is functioning properly. As a result, its Special Temporary Authorization,
identified above, is no longer required. Please update your records to reflect this
change.

If you have any questions, please contact undersigned counsel.
Sincerely,
el e
ounsel to Cumulus Licensing LLC

cC: Jerome J. Manarchuck (Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov)
Audio Division, Media Bureau
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